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the monumentut standsbland aboutout 40

rods southwest of mr whites real
agnesdenoe and about the same distance
west of the chicago great western
railway track the hill at this point
which inidofof about the same height ase
the top of the monument prevents a
view of the same from the east but
from the railway track about a quarter
of a mile south the comecemeterytexy isia in
viewV in fact the monument can be
seenbeen for miles around from hiethe west
north and southmouth even from the main
burlingtonaurlington railway line which crosses
grandgiand river about two miles south otoi
pisgah outour friends in utah who
contributed meansmean to erect the present
monument and fence the land paid
mr white 40 furfor the ground which iniaMenclosedclosed with a respectable wire
netting fence A row of Jombom bardy
poplars were planted in 1888 all around
theiho lot Jjust inside the fence torfor the
purpose of ornornamentationmeu tation and shade
but the unusually severe frosts during
thehe winter of 18381888 89 killed nearly all
of thewthem so that only a very few are
growing at the present time there
are however a number of native trees
sodand smaller plants on the grounds

As mr white and myself made
close survey orof the grounds today we
discovered among the bush weed two
or three small headstoneshead one standing
near the corner of the present enolus
ure with the initialsinitial H 6 on it a
number of old graves are easily traced
from the fact that there are depressions
IVID the ground where there were
woundsmounds formerly this of bourde itoio
easily accounted for on natural
plespies at mr whites farm house there
are preserved two with in
script ions on them which were carried
off irom the old combcemeterytery and used as
doorsteps by tenants who occupied the
premisesdemisesremises some years ago when mr
lanite returned to hiphi farm hebe was un-
able to place these stones where they
stood originally hiancehence he has kept
them at the house in order to preserve
them

about a quarter otof a mile northeast
of the monument on top of the hill tola a
beautiful grove in the outer edge of
which mr white pointed out the
identical spot where the old mormon
meeting housebouse once stood it appears
that at the time the saints lived here
they out down most of the
timber to make farms but that they
left this cluster of trees standing to
give shade and protection to the spot
where ahey met together to worship
the lord in the summer season the
meetingsmeeting were sometimes held in the
shade of ththe tretrees instead of inside thehe
meeting house the fact that the place
now tois called pisgah grove instead of
mount Pla gabis due to the presence of
aid grove
mr whites farm embraces most of

the ground where the main mormon
settlement was situated in 18461646 52
the monument stands near the south
end of the farm the old settlement
consisted of one or more rows of houses
erected on the topCOD of the ridge which
extends from grand river on the
southwest in a northeasterly direc-
tion the housesbouses were built with
short sections rfof fencing between them
so as to form the east line of thebe fence
inclosing the big field which layjay
between the ridge and grand river
bositbat stream serving as a fence on the
west side especially in timestime of high

watellwate about a ot a milomile outut
of the point where thea monument
stands is a fine spring of buxepuxe water
it isia called pisgah springs and is the
source except in high water of the
little creek known asaa pisgah branch
which puts into grand river a bout a
mile bolowbelow the high elevation rising
up between this little brook
and grand river isia what tois known asaa
pisgah hill it Isia supposedaupposed that abiahis
beautiful spring which isia said to con-
tain as roodgood water asaa can be found in
the state of iowa basonewaa one of the main
attractions torfoe theaffie mormon pioneers
who on account of itsita provenceDreaproenoemence located
their temporary settlement on the
ridge beyond soao near that they could
easily obtain their drinking water
from the spring which they did

it isia worthy of note that nearly all
the streams in thisthia neighborneighborhoodbood
which were named by the mormon
till retain the original names thusthua

a stream which waswaa crossed by the old
mormon trail four milesmilea east of pisgah
Isia still known by the unpoetical name
of four mile creek another three
miles further east instillis still called seven
mile creek thus named by the saints
because it was seven miles east ot01
mount pisgah west of pisgah there
are three mile creek and twelve mile
creek which denoted thosethese respective
distances west orof the temporary settle
ment

ane old mormon trail crosses grand
river almost due west from where the
monument stands about half a mile
distant mr whitswhite saysbay that when hebe
and hishim folks first came into the coun-
try the old mormon trail was a very
good it had been laid out with
good judgment and followed the slopes
ridges and best grades in such a man
ner that heavy loads could be hauled
through the country which would be
impossible over too present road
which as a rule follow the section
and quarter section linesline and conse-
quently cross the steepsleep ridges and ra-
vines wherever they intercept the
highways these radices tire very
numerous in the vicinity of grand
river the old mormon trail was locat-
ed before the land came into market

about the time the last saints left
mount pisgah in 18621852 arrangearrangementsmenta
were made to have the grave yard
wbwhere so many of the faithful were

bburiedri d with an eight rallrail
fence itt appears however that
only a small portion of the
burying ground was fenced william
H lock who was one of the early set
tiers of union county having resided
in and around mt pisgah sincemines 1850
told me that hebe fur Asbed nearly one
hundred rails himself to help fence the
ground but that sometimesome time afterwards
a man by the name of D T guthridge
entered the land on which the grave-
yard stood and being a person who
apparel aly possessed but little respect
for the dead he tore down titietee fence
around the cemetery and used the
material lorfor enclosing his farm at
large thin happened about 1855 irom
which time until 1888 when the pres-
ent fence was put up by mr white
the ground waswap left exposed to thuthe
tramping of cattle hogshoge and other ani-
malmak which broke off the few plain
monuments head bardsb larde etc which
loving friends had placed there sub

the pieces were carried off
by people who resided in the neigh

bo albert C white who
at mtmi lain 18561850 biti I1blIs parparents

i

still remembers that ailtat that umeIA tthereore
were a number of head stones staadstuw
ing upon some of which were plain
and full descriptions HOAs recol-
lects distindistinctlyotly that there waswag
quite a handsome sandstone wahh
the name of william hunhuntington
on it but that itif Wbaji komooeda
dodownw 0 by the cattle wwhichhi 0h were allowed
to roam over the ground at plea
and it waa broken to piecesI1 andad
the fragmentsfrag menta carried off01 tyby ape
youngsters from the neighboring formsfarm
for

although 8090 many in utah havehaa
friends and relatives buried in the
pisgah graveyardgrave yard I1 was informed
that I1 was the brat person from utah
to visit the place since the monument
was in 1888 mr white and
ftfamilymilY who are fine respectable
people rodand friends to the people of
utah invites others to caltcall and see the
monumentent and surroundsurroundinglog country
anyoneA oy one going east or west over the
burlington route should stopstep off at
attonalton where mr white if they re-
quest him beforehand will meet them
with team to convey thim to pisgah
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otof the many localities within the

borders of the united states outside of
utah where the latter day saints
have figured asaa the first settsettlerlerik no
place hasbae grown to the dimensions
that council bluffs hasbaa it owesowea its
original existence asaa a town to the
tactfact that the saintssaint who had located
temporarily at winter quarters on the
west bank of the missouri river were
ordered out by the indian agent in
1848 under the protest that the oma
itha indians on whose laudslands winter
quarters stood objected to the
Mormors occupying their country
any lougerlonger consequently those
of the saints residing on the
west side of the river named who had
not already gone to the valley re
crossed the missouri and settled in the

country ou injian
creek in what was first termed
MilmillerslerPs hollow near the center of the
present oilycity ofat council bluffs they
foundedbounded a town which they subse-
quently named Kaneskanesvilleville in honor of
the late oengen thom jj kane other
smaller settlements were founded on
the dildifferent streams in the neighbor
hood and so extensive and numerous
were these settlementssettlement ii of the saints
that a recently published history of

county in which the
author almsaims at accuracy and truth
very properly gives the mormonscormons
credit for being the veveryry firstbrat white
settlers lixin nearly every township in
the county

the original settlement called
was situated on both sides

otof indian creek between the bluffs
about three miles back from the mis

river the center of theibe town
was at the point where the present
madison or first street adeas
into broadwaybroad way the latter being oneffone of
the principal streets of the present city
and runs from east to west on the
corner of the two streets mentioned


